

ARTURO J. CABRERA T.

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND FINANCES



CONTACT

- +34 627 407 093
- arturocabrera1998@gmail.com
- Madrid, Spain
- www.arturocabrera1998.com

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Working Underpressure
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking
- Adaptability
- Sales

LANGUAGES

- Spanish (Native)
- English (C2)
- German (A2.2)

EXTRAS

- EC Classic Junior Program, Nyack College, NY. (Summer 2012)
- Courses in economics, English, and photography at Phillips Exeter Academy (Summer 2014)
- Treasurer of Phi Delta Theta Fraternity (2017-2018)
- Member and public relations agent of the Missouri State University Collegiate Water Ski Team (2016-2019)
- German Level A.2.2 in Munich
- Over 200 hours of community service
- Treasurer of the first Student Council of Geneva Business School 2020 (Madrid Campus)



PROFILE

I am a driven and ambitious professional with over two years of experience in the Spanish investment sector, excelling in managing teams and optimizing performance. With a logical and practical approach to problem-solving, I have successfully led initiatives that improved operational efficiency and team productivity. I thrive in high-pressure environments and consistently strive to achieve the highest standards. My passion for business management and continuous learning fuels my ability to deliver results and contribute to the success of organizations.



WORK EXPERIENCE

- J.C. Marlin Capital Madrid, España** 2022 - PRESENT
Finance Manager & Analyst
Capital Management, Investment Analysis, and Corporate Management
- Insomnio - Caracas, Venezuela** 2020 - 2021
Founding Director & CFO
Financial & Strategic Management, Capital Management, Control and Sales
- Mar a Casa - Caracas, Venezuela** 2020 - 2020
Sales Manager
Sales and Management of Inventory & Transportation
- OVB Allfinanz - Madrid, España** 2019 - 2020
Financial Assistant
Sales and Financial Advisory
- Bancamiga - Caracas, Venezuela** 2016 - 2016
Internship as a Financial Analyst
Budgets and Financing
- LA Sistemas - Caracas, Venezuela** 2015 - 2015
Programmer and Customer Service
Customized Service for Client Systems
- EPK WEB - Caracas, Venezuela** 2014 - 2015
Operations Manager
Logistics and Shipping Systems



EDUCATION

- Geneva Business School - Madrid, España** 2019 - 2022
International Business Management
Specialization in Finance
- Missouri State University - MO, USA** 2016 - 2018
Economics
- Instituto Cumbres - Caracas, Venezuela** 2005 - 2016